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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
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September 22, 2023

Thomas Engle, Sr.

VP Commercial Sales

Gold Star Energy, LLC — Natural Gas
4076 E. Patterson Rd

Beavercreek, OH 45430

RE:  WVR 2023-003 Waivers of Puc 2003.07, Exemption Form Filing Requirements

Dear Mr. Engle,

After the July 10 deadline specified in Puc 2003.07. you filed a request on behalf of Gold Star Energy,
LLC — Natural Gas, for an exemption from the Department of Energy’s (Department) assessment of
natural gas aggregators. The Department treated your late-filed request also as a request for a waiver

of that deadline.

Your waiver and exemption requests are granted. If you require an exemption next year, please file
the form before the July 10 deadline.

Thank you.

incerely,

Jared S. Chicoine
Commissioner



